NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Detroit Edison Company Docket No. 50-341

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 13 through October 19, 1987,
and in accordance with the "General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement

Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1985), the following violation was
identified:

10 CFR 50.59(a)(1) requires, in part, that the holder of a license authorizing
operation of a utilization facility may make changes in the facility as described
in the safety analysis report, make changes in the procedures as described in

the safety analysis report, and conduct tests or experiments not described in

the safety analysis report without prior Commission approval, unless the

proposed change, test or experiment involves a change in the technical
specifications incorporated in the license or an unreviewed safety question.

10 CFR 50.59(b)(1) requires, in part, that the licensee shall maintain records
of changes in the facility and of changes, tests, and experiments. These
records must include a written safety evaluation which provides the bases for
the determination that the change, test, or experiment does not involve an
unreviewed safety question.

10 CFR 50.59(c) requires, in part, that the holder of a license authorizing
operation of a utilization facility who desires a change in technical
specifications or to make a change in the facility or procedures described in
the safety analysis report or to conduct tests or experiments not described in
the safety analysis report, which involve an unreyiewed safety question or a
change in technical specifications, shall submit an application for amendment
of his license.

Contrary to the abcve,
A, On April §, 1987,

1. A written safety evaluation was not conducted for a condition outside
the analyzed licensing basis of the facility in that the moisture
separator reheaters (MSRs) were removed from service at approximately
30% power when this equipment was assumed to be in service in the
safety analysis that generated the curves of Technical Specification
Table 3.2.3-1.

2. A license amendment was not sought for an unreviewed safety
question/technical specification change in that a Technical
Specification change to the Table 3.2.3-1 curves is necessary for
the MSRs out of service, and the circumstances of having the MSKs
out of service hat not been previously evaluated in the safety
analysis report.
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Notice of Violation 2

B. From March 4, 1987 through March 12, 1987, a change to facility operation
was made by removing feedwater heating while at 50% reactor power without
performing a written safety evaluation to provide the bases for the
determination that the change did not involve an unreviewed safety
question.

This is a Severity Level TV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, ycu are required to submit to

this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement
or explanation in reply, including for eacii violation: (1) corrective action
taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action tu be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown,

L ek i "0
s e N g L T a A
Edward G. Creenwan.jf.re:tor
Division of Reactor Projects
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Dated 1




